
Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a 
Chymunedau
Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 23 Tachwedd 
2016
Amser: 09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Jon Antoniazzi
Clerc y Pwyllgor
0300 200 6565 
SeneddCymunedau@cynulliad.cymru

Rhag-gyfarfod anffurfiol (9.00 - 9.15) 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau
 

2 Craffu ar Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cymru 2015-16
(09:15-10:15) (Tudalennau 1 - 12) 

Nick Bennett, Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru
Chris Vinestock, Prif Swyddog Gweithredol 
Susan Hudson, Rheolwr Polisi a Chyfathrebu

Adroddiad Blynyddol 2015-16

3 Papurau i’w nodi
 

Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid mewn cysylltiad ag Ombwdsmon 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru: Amcangyfrif o Incwm a Threuliau ar gyfer 
2017-18

(Tudalennau 13 - 14) 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------

http://www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk/~/media/Files/AnnualReports_cy/Annual%20Report%202015-16%20-%20Final%20for%20web%20Cymraeg.ashx


Gohebiaeth gan Gomisiynydd Heddlu a Throseddu Dyfed-Powys mewn cysylltiad 
â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-
drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015

(Tudalennau 15 - 16) 
Gohebiaeth gan swyddfa Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throseddu Gogledd Cymru mewn 
cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, 
Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015

(Tudalennau 17 - 19) 
Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd i Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gymunedau a Phlant 
mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn 
Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015

(Tudalennau 20 - 21) 
Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gymunedau a Phlant i'r Cadeirydd 
mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn 
Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015

(Tudalennau 22 - 23) 
Gohebiaeth gan Both Parents Matter mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ôl- 
ddeddfwriaethol i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais 
Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015

(Tudalennau 24 - 26) 
Gohebiaeth gan Gymorth i Ferched Cymru mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ôl-
ddeddfwriaethol i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais 
Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015

(Tudalennau 27 - 31) 

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod

 

5 Craffu ar Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cymru 2015-16 - trafod y dystiolaeth
(10.15 - 10.30)  



6 Ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn 
Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015: 
Ystyried yr adroddiad drafft.
(10.30 - 11.30)  



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



John Griffiths AC  

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol 

a Chymunedau 

 

Dai Lloyd AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a 

Chwaraeon 

 

 10 Tachwedd 2016 

 

Annwyl John a Dai, 

OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CYMRU: AMCANGYFRIF O INCWM 

A THREULIAU AR GYFER 2017-18 

Ar 5 Hydref 2016, bu'r Pwyllgor Cyllid yn trafod amcangyfrif Ombwdsmon 

Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru ar gyfer 2017-18.   

Yn ystod y sesiwn dystiolaeth, clywsom fod nifer y cwynion a gafodd yr 

Ombwdsmon yn ymwneud ag iechyd wedi parhau i godi 4 y cant y llynedd. O'r 

662 o gwynion am Fyrddau Iechyd Lleol / Ymddiriedolaethau’r GIG yn ystod y 

flwyddyn ddiwethaf: 

- cadarnhawyd pum adroddiad adran 16; 

- cadarnhawyd 102 o adroddiadau yn gyfan gwbl neu'n rhannol; a 

- daethpwyd i benderfyniad cynnar ar 113 o gwynion.
1

 

Mae'r Pwyllgor yn croesawu'r cynnydd yn nifer y penderfyniadau cynnar a'r effaith 

gadarnhaol y mae hyn wedi ei chael ar leihau costau i’r Ombwdsmon. Rydym 

hefyd yn cydnabod yr angen i sicrhau bod system gadarn ar waith i ddwyn cyrff 

cyhoeddus yng Nghymru i gyfrif. Fodd bynnag, mae Aelodau yn pryderu am y 

nifer cynyddol o gwynion yn ymwneud ag iechyd a'r baich gweinyddol y mae hyn 

yn ei roi ar y GIG, o ystyried nad yw’r rhan fwyaf o’r cwynion yn cael eu cadarnhau.    

1 Cofnod y Trafodion, 5 Hydref 2016, paragraffau 66-71 

Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 
Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee  
ELGC(5)-11-16 Papur 1  / Paper 1  

Tudalen y pecyn 13

Eitem 3.1



 

Fel y gwyddoch, mae cyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor Cyllid yn gyfyngedig i ystyried 

defnydd yr Ombwdsmon o adnoddau, neu wariant o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru. Felly, 

roeddem yn awyddus i dynnu sylw’r ddau bwyllgor at ein pryderon.  Tybed a yw 

hwn yn faes y gall y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 

ymchwilio iddo ymhellach pan fydd yn ystyried Adroddiad Blynyddol yr 

Ombwdsmon ar gyfer 2015-16, neu efallai yr hoffai’r Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal 

Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon ystyried pam mae nifer cynyddol o gwynion o fewn y 

Gwasanaeth Iechyd yng Nghymru.  

Bydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid yn cynnwys y casgliad canlynol yn ei adroddiad ar 

amcangyfrif yr Ombwdsmon ar gyfer 2017-18: 

Gan fod rôl y Pwyllgor yn gyfyngedig i graffu ar amcangyfrif yr Ombwdsmon yn 

unig, mae'r Cadeirydd wedi ysgrifennu at y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth 

Leol a Chymunedau a’r Pwyllgor Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon i fynegi 

ei bryderon ynghylch lefelau’r cwynion yn ymwneud ag iechyd. 

Bydd adroddiad y Pwyllgor Cyllid yn cael ei osod gerbron y Cynulliad erbyn 22 

Tachwedd 2016. 

Yn gywir 

 

Simon Thomas 

Cadeirydd 

Tudalen y pecyn 14



Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 

Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee  

ELGC(5)-11-16 Papur 2 / Paper 2   

Tudalen y pecyn 15

Eitem 3.2



Tudalen y pecyn 16



Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 

Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee  

ELGC(5)-11-16 Papur 3 / Paper 3   

Tudalen y pecyn 17

Eitem 3.3



Tudalen y pecyn 18



Tudalen y pecyn 19



Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 

Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee  

ELGC(5)-11-16 Papur 4 / Paper 4   

Tudalen y pecyn 20

Eitem 3.4



 

 

 

 

 

  

Carl Sargeant AC 

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gymunedau a Phlant 

Llywodraeth Cymru 

5ed Llawr 

Tŷ Hywel 

Bae Caerdydd 

CF99 1NA 

21 Hydref 2016 

Annwyl Carl, 

Deddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015: 

ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu  

Rwy’n ddiolchgar iawn i chi a’ch swyddog am roi o’ch amser i roi tystiolaeth i’m Pwyllgor 

ar 19 Hydref. Codwyd nifer o bwyntiau y byddech, meddech chi,  yn fodlon ymateb iddynt 

mewn nodyn i’r Pwyllgor yn dilyn eich tystiolaeth. Byddai’r Pwyllgor yn ddiolchgar pe 

gallech ddarparu ymatebion ysgrifenedig i’r materion a ganlyn:   

 

- Os na chaiff y strategaeth genedlaethol ei chyhoeddi ar amser, beth fydd y 

canlyniadau cyfreithiol? 

- Beth yw statws cyfreithiol y Cynllun Cyflenwi a sut y bydd yr amcanion / gofynion 

yn cael eu gorfodi?  

- Pa gosbau y mae’r Ddeddf yn darparu ar eu cyfer, neu sydd ar gael i Ysgrifennydd 

y Cabinet, os nad yw Awdurdodau Lleol yn cadw at ofynion y Ddeddf?  

- Nifer yr ysgolion sy’n defnyddio'r Canllawiau Arfer Da ar Berthnasoedd Iach ar hyn 

o bryd a phryd y bydd awdurdodau lleol yn dechrau adrodd ar y Ddeddf; 

- Trefniadau cytundebol y Cynghorydd Cenedlaethol. Mae hyn yn ymwneud ag 

adnoddau a sawl diwrnod yr wythnos y bydd yn gweithio dan gontract;  

- Nifer yr achosion o FGM yng Nghymru ac unrhyw wybodaeth ychwanegol am 

wasanaethau arbenigol sydd ar gael ar hyn o bryd. 

 

Bydd y Pwyllgor yn ystyried y materion allweddol a gododd o'i ymchwiliad ddechrau mis 

Tachwedd gyda'r bwriad o baratoi adroddiad yn fuan wedyn. Gan hynny, byddwn yn 

croesawu ymateb cyn gynted â phosibl ac erbyn dydd Gwener 12 Tachwedd fan bellaf. 

 

Cofion cynnes 

  

John Griffiths AC / AM 

Cadeirydd / Chair 

Tudalen y pecyn 21



Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 
Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee  
ELGC(5)-11-16 Papur 5 / Paper 5  

Tudalen y pecyn 22

Eitem 3.5



Tudalen y pecyn 23



Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee 
ELGC(5)-11-16 Papur 6 / Paper 6  

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a follow up submission to the newly published 
National Strategy. 

We regret that the submissions that we made to this committee previously and to Welsh 
Government in relation to the National Strategy have proven hopelessly insufficient to 
raise attention of the way in which male victims are being systematically ignored and 
marginalised in a carefully constructed strategy.

We wish to draw to the attention of the Committee that the Equality Impact Assessment 
for the National Strategy indicates that the Welsh Government have assessed that it will 
have a positive impact on men in section 4.3 on page 20 of the Assessment. We believe 
that this analysis has no grounding in fact whatsoever.  We believe that the Strategy 
may therefore be capable of being overturned at Judicial Review.

In relation to the specific issues we raised with the Committee we can see that nothing 
in the final strategy has been considered either by the Committee or by the Welsh 
Government. 

In relation to the Delivery Plan we are confident that it will continue to deliberately 
marginalise and devalue the experience of male victims. Services for men, designed with 
their interests at heart, will not be commissioned and they will continue to experience 
the unlawful discrimination currently perpetrated against them by many domestic 
violence services that ‘screen’ only male callers and determine them to be perpetrators 
masquerading as victims. 

It is very noticeable that the National Strategy contains specific sections on various 
groups who it believes are worthy of special note and attention. These groups include 
for example ‘Children and Young People (p12 & 13). In the strategy it states:

‘Violence against women and children, including domestic abuse or sexual violence in any 
family unit is a child protection issue and should be dealt with using the relevant 
safeguarding procedures.’

There is no recognition of the reality that women abuse children at roughly the same 
levels as do men.  

‘Perpetrators were most likely to be a parent for those that had suffered psychological abuse 
(father, 35% and mother, 40%) or physical abuse (father, 39% and mother, 29%).’ 

Tudalen y pecyn 24

Eitem 3.6



i

The section on Children and Young People then continues with 

‘Many women who are the victims of violence have children, and ensuring the well-being of those 
children must be a priority for both public services and the victim.’

It is clear that the Welsh Government has no concern whatsoever for the reality that 
men who are victims may also have children as well. We know that this is an honest 
assessment as we see the same demonstrated every day when services funded by Welsh 
Government routinely act to marginalise and discriminate against male victims.

We have previously drawn the attention of Welsh Government and the National Adviser 
to academic research produced by Dr Jessica McCarrick at Teeside University about the 
experience of male victims who seek help and support and are treated as perpetrators. ii

Finally in this section on Children and Young People the National Strategy states 

‘We already know that women and children are at increased risk when they are involved in family 
court proceedings.’

Presumably this analysis by Welsh Government must have been taken from the 
research they commissioned from Welsh Women’s Aid ‘Are you listening and am I being 
heard’ This important research that is fundamental to the Strategy comprises the 
testimony of 66 survivors of abuse across Wales. One male survivor was included. It is 
hardly surprising that there is a complete absence of the experience of male victims of 
abuse in the Strategy. What we know however is that the overwhelmingly majority of 
applicants to the Family Court are male (70%) and that they represent 94% of those 
seeking contact with children. iii Many of these men are victims of coercive control at the 
hands of female perpetrators who are withholding contact. These female perpetrators 
are also breaching the rights of the child under Articles 3, 9.3 and 18.1 of the UNCRC.   

Other groups identified in the strategy for special mention included Black and Minority 
Communities, Older People, LGBT+, Migrant, refugee and asylum seeking women and 
even Female survivors who commit offences. This last group are statistically unlikely to 
be a significant number in Wales. Women represent just 4.7% of the UK prison 
population at around 3,700. 46% of women in prison report having suffered domestic 
abuse. iv  Assuming that Welsh women are no more likely to be sentenced to custody 
than their English, Scottish or Northern Irish sisters it appears that 95.5 Welsh women 
will be in prison and have reported suffered domestic abuse. In comparison around 
39,000 men in Wales will have suffered domestic abuse. v However male victims do not 
merit a separate mention in this section. 

We remain prepared to assist the Committee in a proper and fair analysis of the Welsh 
Government’s National Strategy which we believe is so deeply flawed as to be 
unworkable and unlawful.

Tudalen y pecyn 25



PAUL APREDA, National Manager, FNF Both Parents Matter Cymru

i Abuse during childhood: Findings from the Crime Survey for England and Wales, year ending March 2016
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/crimeandjustice/articles/abuseduringchildhood/fin
dingsfromtheyearendingmarch2016crimesurveyforenglandandwales

ii http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/crime/12061547/How-male-victims-of-domestic-abuse-often-
end-up-getting-arrested-themselves.html 
iii 
http://www.nuffieldfoundation.org/sites/default/files/files/Executive%20Summary%20with%20full%20disclai
mer.pdf 
iv http://www.womeninprison.org.uk/research/key-facts.php 
v on a proportionate basis for Wales of the number of men in the Crime Survey for 
England and Wales (ie 1 Welshman for every 18 Englishmen).   

Tudalen y pecyn 26

https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/crimeandjustice/articles/abuseduringchildhood/findingsfromtheyearendingmarch2016crimesurveyforenglandandwales
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/crimeandjustice/articles/abuseduringchildhood/findingsfromtheyearendingmarch2016crimesurveyforenglandandwales
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/crime/12061547/How-male-victims-of-domestic-abuse-often-end-up-getting-arrested-themselves.html
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/crime/12061547/How-male-victims-of-domestic-abuse-often-end-up-getting-arrested-themselves.html
http://www.nuffieldfoundation.org/sites/default/files/files/Executive%20Summary%20with%20full%20disclaimer.pdf
http://www.nuffieldfoundation.org/sites/default/files/files/Executive%20Summary%20with%20full%20disclaimer.pdf
http://www.womeninprison.org.uk/research/key-facts.php


 

Welsh Women’s Aid response to the call for comments on the National Strategy on Violence against 

Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence: 2016-2021 

Welsh Women’s Aid has welcomed the final strategy from the Welsh Government. During the 

consultation period Welsh Women’s Aid participated in workshops with officials, submitted a written 

consultation response and provided feedback within our role on the Advisory Group.  It is clear that 

the Welsh Government has heard some of our concerns and responded to our consultation responses, 

taking into consideration some of our key points.  

Within our response to the strategy we outlined ten key points that were pertinent to be addressed 

to ensure the strategy was effective. These points are outlined below with our explanation as to how 

these have been addressed and to what extent in the final strategy.  

1. Keeps the UN VAW definition of violence against women as in the Right to be Safe Strategy. 

Welsh Women’s Aid strongly welcomes that the strategy now includes the UN definition of 

Violence against Women and recognises that gender inequality is both a cause and 

consequence of violence against women. This will allow for clear continuation from the Right 

to be Safe Strategy 2010-2016, ensuring a commitment to tackling violence against women as 

a means of addressing gender inequality and ensuring Welsh women’s human rights are 

protected. It ensures that the Welsh national strategy aligns with the UN, World Health 

Organisation, Crown Prosecution Service, UK governments and others. It means that the 

strategy is grounded on internationally recognised evidence base that supports a gendered 

approach to all forms of violence against women, including domestic abuse and sexual 

violence. 

 

2. Includes long term objectives around primary prevention linked to gender equality work. 

Welsh Women’s Aid welcomes the inclusion of a specific objective on primary prevention 

through raising awareness and challenging social stereotypes, attitudes, behaviours, and 

expectations. We also welcome the commitment to develop a National Communications 

Framework in consultation with stakeholders. This will require an appropriate budget line that 

goes beyond the cost of running one off campaigns but also recognises the need for evaluation 

of success in achieving long term change that any campaign should aim for and the short term 

increase in disclosures that should result from an effective campaign on violence against 

women. Investment in increasing the capacity of specialist services to respond to this increase 

must form part of the communication delivery plan. Similarly resources will need to be 

invested in specialist services to be involved in the evaluation of campaigns, especially their 

role in enabling survivors to participate in the evaluation processes. 

 

While we welcome the priorities on challenging cultural attitudes, they continue to focus on 

BME communities and men and boys. We agree that these communities need to be included 

in the prevention of violence against women, however there is a need to challenge all cultural 

attitudes that underpin violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence, and 

therefore community champions from across all communities in Wales. Cultural attitudes 

persist across all communities, including victim blaming and rape myths, that enable all forms 

of violence against women to continue to be prevalent in our communities. The priority to 

Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 
Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee  
ELGC(5)-11-16 Papur 7 / Paper 7   

Tudalen y pecyn 27

Eitem 3.7



   

2 
 

challenge these through effective communication plan as well as through education needs to 

form part of the delivery plan and subsequent communications framework.  

 

3. Commits to working with the specialist third sector to develop a model for sustainable 

funding for specialist services from 2017, to include specialist services for children and young 

people. 

Welsh Women’s Aid welcomes that the strategy now recognises the crucial role of violence 

against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence specialist services specifically adding an 

action to develop a model for sustainable funding of this sector. This is particularly welcomed 

as domestic abuse/violence against women services that are Welsh Women’s Aid members 

have stated that they are already under significant pressure and are concerned by an increase 

in demand without more investment to secure sufficient service levels across Wales.  

 

While the strategy now outlines the priority to develop a model of sustainable funding for 

specialist sector, this needs to be reflected in the statutory guidance which needs to ensure 

collaboration between different commissioners including community safety, safeguarding, 

housing, supporting people, health and education as well as with non-devolved partners such 

as Police and Crime Commissioners, especially at local and regional levels.  

 

The development of a model for sustainable funding of specialist services needs to be clearly 

outlined in the delivery plan with a definitive timeframe for delivery and clear mechanisms for 

this model to be co-produced with the specialist sector and collaboration across funding 

streams. This is a very pertinent issue as re-commissioning processes and local strategy 

development is already underway and having an impact on the funding of specialist services. 

 

4. Sets out the ‘Change that Lasts model’ as an early intervention coordinated community 

service model, to align with the Home Office Strategy. 

Objective 6 in the strategy sets out to provide survivors with holistic and resourced needs-led, 

strengths-based, gender-responsive support. This reflects the principles of the Welsh 

Women’s Aid ‘Change that Lasts’ service model which delivers a needs-led, strengths-based, 

gender-responsive and trauma informed model of delivery involving survivors, communities, 

specialist services and trained trusted professionals to achieve earlier intervention and 

prevention of abuse and transforms how professionals and communities respond and how 

services are structured. This model is highlighted as an innovative good practice approach in 

the UK Government strategy, and there is significant scope and interest in delivering this 

approach within a violence against women legislative and policy context in Wales. This model 

provides a framework that facilitates the shortest and most effective route to safety, freedom 

and independence for each survivor based on their individual situation and the resources 

available to them.  

 

It will be integral for the delivery plan to match this objectives commitment to the ‘Change 

that Lasts’ model and ensure that there is a model for sustainably funding its development 

and delivery, reflecting the commitment outlined above. The delivery plan will need to ensure 

that the actions support the development of this model in practice to build in the support for 

it in principle in the final strategy. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 28



   

3 
 

5. Includes the 10 key recommendations made by survivors in the report to the Advisory Board 

in the strategy and ensure the detailed recommendations in the report inform the delivery 

plan.  

Welsh Women’s Aid welcomes the clearer reference to the recommendations from survivors 

that were within our ‘Are you listening and am I being heard? Survivor Consultation: A report 

of the recommendations of survivors of violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual 

violence in Wales’, March 2016. We support the priority for developing a sustainable survivor 

engagement framework as part of the preventative priorities as well as other areas, which 

must include survivors being central to monitoring the implementation of the strategy, plan 

and accountability mechanisms. This must be resourced to ensure that it is not tokenistic but 

enables the diverse voices of survivors to continue to inform the delivery of the strategy.  

These 10 recommendations now need to be reflected in the delivery plan so that action is 

taken to achieve what is needed. The Welsh Government will need to work with specialist 

services and survivors to ensure these recommendations can be delivered through SMART 

actions that are sufficiently resourced to be achievable and make a sustainable difference. 

6. Includes cross-governmental commitments for delivery from other Cabinet Secretary 

portfolios including health, education, local government and finance.   

As was outlined in our evidence and consultation response regarding the strategy, the impact 

of violence against women crosses many areas including health and wellbeing, education, 

housing, criminal justice, social services, children’s services and equalities. Welsh Women’s 

Aid has recommended that there should be cross-departmental investment into prevention, 

protection and provision of support in response to violence against women, domestic abuse 

and sexual violence. While this is referenced within the strategy, there now needs to be high 

level commitment to achieving this. This will require commitment across Cabinet Secretary 

portfolios to recognise cross-department responsibility and commit relevant resources. We 

would recommend that the delivery plan reflects cross-departmental commitments and 

accompanying investment to reflect this. This would reflect the commitments also made by 

Welsh Government in Taking Wales Forward 2016-2021 to “work across traditional 

boundaries” to deliver on priorities.  

 

7. Provides national leadership that clarifies the responsibility of regions and local public 

services to deliver against the objectives and outcomes. 

Welsh Women’s Aid welcomes the inclusion of an action to develop guidance for local 

authorities and health boards to support them in the development and delivery of local 

strategies. The Welsh Government needs to provide leadership to local and regional 

commissioners on delivery of a collaborative model and hold them accountable for delivering 

a sustainable funding for specialist services in their region or locality. This should include 

effective governance and accountability for commissioning decisions via public service boards 

and regional collaborative committees, it remains unclear as to how the Welsh Government 

will hold relevant bodies to account in doing this. 

 

8. Cross-references to the UK Ending VAW Strategy for join with non-devolved objectives, in 

particular under protection.  

Welsh Women’s Aid welcomes the reference made to the UK Government ‘Ending Violence 

against Women and Girls Strategy 2016-2020’ however the commitment to work collaborative 

Tudalen y pecyn 29



   

4 
 

or have joined up approaches within the objectives and priorities set out in the final strategy 

remains minimal. The UK governments National Statement of Expectations are anticipated to 

be published imminently. There needs to be clear alignment between the commitments in the 

National Statement of Expectations and the delivery of the Welsh Government strategy to 

ensure that the provision of protection and support for survivors is cohesive across devolved 

and non-devolved remits. This needs to be reflected within collaborative actions within the 

delivery plan.    

 

9. Ensures the priorities are SMART and set out clear and measurable targets and timescales 

within the delivery plan.  

The delivery plan for the strategy needs to set out how the objectives and priorities are going 

to be achieved in a SMART manner that have clear outcomes and are measureable over a set 

timeframe. The delivery plan will need to include join up across relevant stakeholders 

including specialist services, it is therefore crucial that specialist services and other 

stakeholders involved are given an opportunity to consult and propose the actions set out 

within the plan. The specialist violence against women sector and survivors are keen to 

contribute their expert knowledge and experience to the development of the accompanying 

delivery plan. This should include a clear commitment to co-producing the delivery plan to 

ensure the actions meet the needs required and are achievable through the commitment and 

support of all stakeholders. We would welcome a clear proposal and timeframe as to how this 

has will be done. 

The Wales Violence Against Women Action Group, which holds significant expertise within its 

membership, has offered to provide a task and finish group to consult on the development of 

the delivery plan, we are aware that this was noted during the post legislative review evidence 

sessions and Welsh Women’s Aid, in consultation with the group, would like to reiterate that 

this offer stands.  

10. Cross-references the priorities to the Istanbul Convention principles to support specialist 

services and perpetrator intervention. 

We welcome that fact that the strategy supports the principles of the Istanbul convention and 

the statement to strengthen the Welsh Governments commitment to set out further 

measures relevant to the provisions of the convention. The convention establishes legal 

frameworks for the protection of women, punish perpetrators and to prevent and eradicate 

all forms of violence against women setting out minimum levels of provision. Member states 

are required to establish a comprehensive and coordinated policy addressing all forms of 

violence covered by the Istanbul Convention and offering a holistic response to violence 

against women. This includes the provision of refuge, floating support and support for sexual 

violence survivors and commit to providing the minimum standards of support for women 

and children as outlined by the Council of Europe. The inclusion of these principles and key 

provisions sets out a clear commitment by the Welsh Government to achieve these minimum 

standards and these should be reflected in the actions outlined within the delivery plan to 

ensure these are achieved.  

 

Budget 

Further to the points outlined above a critical issue with the final strategy is that throughout 

the strategy it remains unclear how any of the objectives and priorities will be resourced. The 

Tudalen y pecyn 30



   

5 
 

strategy is not accompanied with a clear budget commitment to ensure that the strategy 

objectives and the related actions in the delivery plan are sufficiently resourced so as to be 

effective in achieving the ambitious aim of ending all forms of violence against women in 

Wales. The delivery plan needs to demonstrate how the actions will be clearly resourced and, 

similarly, set out how the delivery will be monitored.  

 

Broader Focus 

The strategy is still minimal on its reflection of the broadened approach the Act to incorporate 

all forms of violence against women including sexual violence, HBV, FGM and forced marriage 

as well as domestic abuse. The delivery plan will need to have a wide remit to tackle all forms 

of violence against women and work in collaboration/synergy with effective strategies and 

guidance, such as the forced marriage guidance, that are already in place. 

 

Overall, as stated above, Welsh Women’s Aid has welcomed the final strategy; we now need to see 

the principles and priorities outlined in the strategy built into practice through an effective delivery 

plan that is co-produced and accompanied with sufficient resources to ensure it is achievable. 

 

 

Any comments or questions regarding our response can be directed to: Gwendolyn Sterk, Public 

Affairs Manager, 02920 541 551, gwendolynsterk@welshwomensaid.org.uk 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 31

mailto:gwendolynsterk@welshwomensaid.org.uk

	Agenda
	2 Craffu ar Adroddiad Blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru 2015-16
	3.1 Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid mewn cysylltiad ag Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru: Amcangyfrif o Incwm a Threuliau ar gyfer 2017-18
	3.2 Gohebiaeth gan Gomisiynydd Heddlu a Throseddu Dyfed-Powys mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015
	3.3 Gohebiaeth gan swyddfa Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throseddu Gogledd Cymru mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015
	3.4 Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd i Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gymunedau a Phlant mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015
	3.5 Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gymunedau a Phlant i'r Cadeirydd mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ar ôl y broses ddeddfu i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015
	3.6 Gohebiaeth gan Both Parents Matter mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ôl- ddeddfwriaethol i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015
	3.7 Gohebiaeth gan Gymorth i Ferched Cymru mewn cysylltiad â’r ymchwiliad ôl-ddeddfwriaethol i Ddeddf Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol (Cymru) 2015



